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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO:  Office of State Budget & Management 
 
FROM:  Misty L. Piekaar-McWilliams, Social Services Commission Rule-Making Coordinator  
 
DATE:  October 15, 2024 
 
RE:  Federal Certification for Division of Aging Rule Readoptions 
 
 
 

Rule-Making Coordinator’s Certificate 
 

As required by GS 150B-19.1(g) for proposed permanent and temporary rules adopted to 
implement a Federal law or which upon receipt of Federal funds is conditioned 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The attached rule-making package applies to rules 10A NCAC 06P,R,S,T,U,V,W and X, titled Aging: 
Program Operations. These rules are proposed for readoption pursuant to the periodic review process as 
mandated in NCGS 150B-21.3A. The readoption of these rules is necessary to come into compliance with 
the federal regulations of 42 USC Chapter 35 (Programs for Older Adults), 45 CFR part 1321 that govern 
the Older Americans Act and 42 USC 1397 (Social Services Block Grant). 
 
The specific rules being readopted to conform to or implement Federal regulations are: 
Rules 10A NCAC 06P subchapters .0200-.0500, 06P subchapter .0100, 06R subchapters .0300-.0900 
and all rules in 10A NCAC 06S,T,U,V,W and X. 
 
 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/chapter-35
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-45/subtitle-B/chapter-XIII/subchapter-C/part-1321?toc=1
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/1397

